KSB
MAR 07 1985

Docket Nos. 50-275, 50-323

Mr. James D. Shiffer

Vice President, Nuclear Power Generation
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

77 Beale Street, Koom 1435

San Francisco, California 94106

Dear Mr. Shiffer:
Subject: NRC Report

On January 14-18, 1985, the NRC administered examinations to employees of your
company who had applied for a license to operate your Diablo Canyon Nuclear
Generating Station and nuclear plant in tructors certificates.

As a result of these examinations, one Senior Reactor Operator Candidate was
found to meet the minimum qualification requirements for licensing.
Additionally two nuclear plant instructors certificates will be issued.

At the conclusion of the examinations on January 18, 1985, the examination
process and preliminary findings were discussed with members of your staff as
detailed in the enclosed report.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790(a), a copy of this letter and enclosures (1)
and (2) will be placed in the NRC's Public Document Room. Enclosure (3) is
Personal Privacy Information and will be withheld from public disclosure in

accordance with 10 CFR 9.5(a)(6).
Sincerely,
/.Z/
R. J. Pafe, Chief

Reactor Safety Branch
Enclosures:
1. Examination Report No. 50-275/0L-85-01
2. Written Examination and Answer Keys (SRO)
3. Grade Summary Sheet

cc w/enclosures: T. Martin, PG&E

cc w/enclsoure (1) only:

M. Mendonca, SRI:RV

Examiner: A. Vinnola, EG&G INEL
R. Muscat, RV (2)

Mr. J. Martin, RV

bce:  RSB/Document Control Desk (RIDS)
R. Pate, RV

J. Elin, RV

J. Molden, PG&E
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